e California Division 650 Capitol Mall, Suite 4-100

U.S.Department Sacramento, CA 95814
of Transportation August 21, 2024 (916) 498-5001
Federal Highway HDACA@dot.gov

Administration

In Reply, Refer To:
HDA-CA

ELECTRONIC CORRESPONDENCE ONLY

Mr. Robert Peterson, Chief

Office of Federal Resources

Division of Local Assistance

California Department of Transportation
1120 N Street

Sacramento, CA 95814

SUBJECT: Damage Assessment Forms Submittal Deadline Extension for February
2024 Atmospheric River (CA24-3) Supplemental Finding of Eligibility
Counties

Dear Mr. Peterson:

This is to acknowledge receipt of your August 2, 2024, request to extend the current Damage
Assessment Forms (DAF) submittal deadline for the six counties added to disaster event CA24-3
under the Federal Highway Administration (FHWA) Supplemental Finding of Eligibility (FOE)
issued on July 8, 2024. This request was to allow additional time to submit DAFs to FHWA for
Emergency Relief Program consideration. After deliberation with FHWA staff responsible for
disaster assessments and coordination with key Caltrans staff, the FHWA is granting additional
time for Humboldt, Marin, Napa, Santa Clara, Solano, and Trinity counties to submit DAFs. The
DAF submittal due date for these six counties is extended from the current July 31, 2024,
deadline to August 31, 2024.

With this extension, all future DAFs provided to FHWA for disaster event CA24-3 must receive
initial concurrence by Caltrans or the Local Public Agency in the six counties, if applicable, by
August 31, 2024.

Please note that, as a result of a U.S. Department of Transportation’s Office of the Inspector
General audit, FHWA was directed on February 22, 2016, to collect DAFs within three months
from the beginning of a disaster event and eligible to extend the collection period up to two
additional months. Collecting this information promptly allows the FHWA to determine
eligibility in a timely manner and report damage estimates to essential leadership within the U.S.
DOT to support funding allocations.


mailto:HDACA@dot.gov

Should you have any questions relating to this determination, please contact Peter Pangilinan,
Emergency Relief Program Manager, at (916) 498-5886 or Peter.Pangilinan@dot.gov.

Sincerely,

Digitally signed b
ZYLKIA z\lﬁlzui/ I?/II?-\r:TINYYAMBO
MARTIN-YAMBO Date: 2024.08.20

16:21:34 -07'00"

Zylkia Martin-Yambo
Acting Director, Project Delivery
Federal Highway Administration
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TO (via email):

Robert Peterson, Chief, Office of Federal Programs DLA, Caltrans HQ
Robert.Peterson@dot.ca.gov

CC (via email):

Fardad Falakfarsa, Chief, Office of Federal Resources (OFR), Caltrans-HQ

Raul Lerma, Chief, Emergency Relief Program Manager OFR, Caltrans-HQ

Dee Lam, Chief, Division of Local Assistance (DLA), Caltrans-HQ

Saba Mohan, Emergency Relief Program Coordinator OFR, Caltrans-HQ

Adam Ambrosini, Emergency Relief Program Coordinator OFR, Caltrans-HQ

Bob Baca, Chief, Office of Infrastructure Federal Programs Branch DLA, Caltrans-HQ
Bill Huang, Emergency Relief Manager DLA, Caltrans-HQ

Daniel Karavan, Emergency Relief and Other Federal Program Coordinator DLA, Caltrans-HQ
Dave Changizi, Sr. Transportation Engineer, Office of Emergency Management and
Infrastructure Protection (OEMIP), Caltrans-HQ

Gerald Kracher, Chief, OEMIP, Caltrans-HQ

Elissa Konove, Division Administrator, FHWA-CA

Matt Schmitz, Acting Deputy Division Administrator, FHWA-CA

Monica Gourdine, Associate Division Administrator, FHWA-CA

Zylkia Martin-Yambo, Acting Director, Project Delivery, FHWA-CA

Rodney Whitfield, Director, Financial Services, FHWA-CA

Hector Santiago, Director, Technical Services, FHWA-CA

Andrew Bianchi, Team Leader, Project Delivery, FHWA-CA

Chun Guo, Team Leader, Financial Services, FHWA-CA

Christopher Long, Team Leader, Technical Services, FHWA-CA

Peter Pangilinan, Emergency Relief Program Manager, FHWA-CA

Lanh Phan, Sr. Transportation Engineer, Project Delivery, FHWA-CA

Tay Dam, Sr. Transportation Engineer, Project Delivery, FHWA-CA

Ei Mon Kyaw, Sr. Transportation Engineer, Project Delivery, FHWA-CA
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